
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240116.  
 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 
 
We would like to know how many incidents that you have been called to on 
Station Road and Pebble Hill Road, Betchworth, Surrey in November, 
December and January to date relating to car injuries, if you can also break 
this down to the number that were then taken to hospital. 

We are looking to collate some information regarding the number of car 
incidents that happen on this particular patch of road, I have also reached out 
to the Police. 

Count of 
Incidents 

Count of 
Incidents 
Conveyed to 
Hospital 

Less than 
10 Less than 10 

 
Date: 01 Nov 2023 - 12 Jan 2024 
Condition Description: RTC, RTC - Roll Over, RTC - Service Vehicle Involved 
Incident location post code RH3 
 
Please note we are unable to provide any further detail where there are less than 10 
incidents due to the information being patient identifiable.  
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 



 

Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


